
4/24/20093:23:05 PMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon&fpl.corn] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to SFHHA's 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-44) & 1st Request for 

Friday, April 24,2009 3:06 PM 

Litchfield. Wade; Butler, John: Cano, Jessica 
FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to SFHHA's 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-44) and 1st Request for 
Production of Documents (Nos. 1-35) - Docket No. 080677-El 

Production of Documents (Nos. 1-35)_4-24-09.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 
(305) 552-3922 
jack.leon@~fpl.com 

b. Docket No. 080677-E1 
In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic tiling is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of 
Responses to SFHHA's 1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-44) and 1st Request for Production of 
Documents (Nos. 1-35). 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Jack Leon 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 

Fax: (305) 552-491 1 
Cell: (305) 439-1661 

(305) 552-3922 

4/24/2009 

ZOCUNEY' HUHBER-DATE 
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FPSC-COHMISSIOH CLERK 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In 1%: Petition for rate inorwe by 
Florida Power & Light Comormv 

1 
1 

Docket No: 080677431 
Filed: April 24,2009 

(Nos. 1-44) and First Request foy Prodaction of Documents (Nos, 1-35) to Kenneth L, Wiseman, 

Respectfirliy submitted this 24" day of April, 2009. 

R, Wade Litchfield, Vice President of 
AFfairs and ChiefRegulatoiy Counsel 

r, Managing Attorney 

orneys for Florida Power & Light Company 

o Beach, Florida 33408-0 

A. Goorland, Principal Attorney 

700 Universe Boulevard 

(561) 691-7101 



that a true and correct copy of 
tes Mail tMs 24* day of April, 2 

ng has been furnished 
following: 

Robert A. Sugarman, Esquire 
D. Mmus Braswell, Jr.% Esqnire 
c/o Sugarman & Sus 
100 Miracle Mile, Siute 
Coral Gables, FL 33 134 

Martha Brown, Esquire 
Jean Wartman, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Se 

J.R. KelIy, Esquire Robert Scheffel W 
. McClofhlin, Esquire 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Attorneys for the Citizens of the State of Florida 
KelIy.il.(Eiilee.state.fl,us 
mc~lotlothlin.ioseoh(iilen.state.fl.us 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, 

Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
Andrews Kiirth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
Attorneys for SFHHA 
kwiseman(ii~Isd~ew.e\Nskurzh.com 
i i i s u n d b R c k ~ a n d r e w . c ~ i n  
jsoina~andrewukurtkoom 
1isau~dv~aiidrewskurth.corn 
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